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Williams, Louis

From: Edson, Andrew G.

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 4:16 PM

To: Ehab Ahmed; Reese Baker

Cc: Allison Byman

Subject: Samurai - Foreclosure Notice Letter 

Attachments: Samurai - Obligor Letter re Foreclosure Notice(268779675.1).pdf

Mr. Ahmed and Mr. Baker, 

Please see attached letter with enclosed foreclosure sale notice.  Please advise if the Borrower/Debtor has 
a position prior to the scheduled foreclosure sale of November 1st.   

Best, 
Andrew  

Andrew G. Edson
Member

Clark Hill
901 Main Street, Suite 6000, Dallas, Texas, 75202 
+1 214.651.2047 (office) | +1 214.460.9029 (cell) | +1 214.659.4084 (fax)

aedson@clarkhill.com | www.clarkhill.com 
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October 10, 2022  
 
 
VIA U.S. FIRST CLASS MAIL, EMAIL, AND CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT  
REQUESTED # 92147969009997901644927692 
Samurai Martial Sports, Inc. 
Attn:  Ihad S. Ahmed, President  
12500 Oxford Park Drive 
Houston, TX  77077 
ehabkarate@yahoo.com 
 
VIA U.S. FIRST CLASS MAIL AND EMAIL  
Reese Baker  
Baker & Associates LLP 
950 Echo Lane, Suite 300  
Houston, TX 77024 
reese.baker@bakerassociates.net 
 

Re: That certain SBA Note (the “Note”) entered into by Samurai Martial Sports, 
Inc. (“Borrower”) dated May 12, 2017, secured by, among other things, that 
certain Deed of Trust (the “Deed of Trust”) dated May 12, 2017, recorded on 
May 16, 2017 under Clerk’s File No. 2017-211314, in the Official Public Records 
of Harris County, Texas, where Borrower as Grantor conveyed a security 
interest for the benefit of BankUnited, N.A. (“Holder”), certain real property 
situated in Harris County, Texas. 

Dear Parties: 

This correspondence supersedes any prior correspondence (oral, written or 
electronic) from Holder, or its officers, employees, agents, attorneys or representatives, 
with respect to the Note and Deed of Trust.  As you know, Borrower has failed to pay its 
obligations under the Note when due and, as a result, have been, and remains, in default 
under the terms of the Note.  Holder is the current beneficiary under the Deed of Trust.   

By letter dated July 19, 2022, Holder advised of Second Monetary Default of 
Borrower’s Confirmed Chapter 11 Plan, In re Samurai Martial Sports, Inc., Case No. 21-
32250 (the “Plan”).   The Plan provides that upon an uncured default, the Holder can 
proceed with all of its rights and remedies.  In addition to the defaults under the Note 
and Deed of Trust, Borrower has not cured the continuing defaults under the Plan as to 
Holder.   
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This letter, together with the enclosed Notice of Substitute Trustee’s Sale (“Notice”), 
constitutes notice to Borrower in accordance with the Deed of Trust and Tex. Prop. Code 
Ann. §51.002 (Vernon’s 2007), as amended, that the Property (as defined in the Notice) 
has been posted for foreclosure. Regardless of any prior notices providing any other 
dates to the contrary (which notices, if any, are expressly superseded hereby), Borrower 
is hereby advised that the Property will be sold as provided in the Notice. 

If any party who receives this letter, other than the Borrower, is a debtor in a 
bankruptcy proceeding subject to the provisions of the United States Bankruptcy Code 
(Title 11 of the United States Code) (the “Code”), this letter is merely intended to be 
written notice that formal demand has been made in compliance with the loan 
documents and applicable law.  This letter is not an act to collect, assess or recover a 
claim against that party, nor is this letter intended to violate any provisions of the Code.  
Any and all claims that Holder asserts against that party will be properly asserted in 
compliance with the Code in the bankruptcy proceeding.  In addition, all of Holder’s 
claims, demands and accruals regarding the documents, whenever made, and whether 
for principal, interest or otherwise, are intended to comply in all respects, both 
independently and collectively, with all applicable usury laws, and are accordingly 
limited so that no applicable usury laws are violated. 

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, or would like to resolve this 
matter with Holder, please contact the undersigned.   

 

Sincerely, 

CLARK HILL PLC 
 

 
 
Andrew G. Edson 

 
 
cc: 
  

Via U.S. First Class Mail  
Texas Workforce Commission  
101 E. 15th Street, Room 556  
Austin, Texas 78778-0001  
 
 

Via U.S. First Class Mail  
Texas Citizens Bank, N.A.  
Attn: Michael Cornett, Trustee  
4949 Fairmont Parkway  
Pasadena, Texas 77505  

Via Email 
Allison Byman 
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Chapter 7 Trustee  
Byman & Associates PLLC  
7924 Broadway, Suite 104 
Pearland, TX 77581  
adb@bymanlaw.com   
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